

1358 DeKalb Ave.  
Brooklyn, NY 11221  
(845) 544-8277  
[ryanmielephotovideo@gmail.com](mailto:ryanmielephotovideo@gmail.com)

# Ryan C Miele - Digital Media Editor/Videographer/Photographer

---

## SKILLS

Expert at various photo, video and audio editing software (Adobe Premiere/Photoshop/Lightroom, Final Cut Pro, Avid, Logic, Pro Tools, Audacity). Keen eye for shot language and cinematography. Extremely well organized physically and digitally. Fast and efficient learner.

## EXPERIENCE

### **City Headshots, NYC** – *Photographer*

September 2021 – March 2023

- Photograph clients in-studio and on location.
- Edit photographs to meet client standards and retouch photographs if necessary.
- Manage shoot duration to adhere to day by day schedule.
- Communicate with clients and businesses to plan upcoming shoot needs and expectations.
- Manage studio presentability and cleanliness.

### **Actor Screener Shoots, NYC/Ho-Ho-Kus, NJ** – *Videographer/Video Editor*

November 2021 – May 2023

- Rehearse, direct and shoot client reel scenes, following the script closely and making any necessary adjustments.
- When not shooting- manage grip/electric and audio recording to meet industry standards.
- Head of “Expert Guidance Demo Reels,” working closely with clients one on one in editing their actor reel to meet their desired expectations.

### **Purchase College Rental House, Harrison, NY** – *Equipment Rentals*

September 2016 – May 2020

- Build rental packages for student film and photo shoots.
- Track equipment through online check out system and assess damage and missing pieces/ items for returned equipment packages.
- Maintain soundstage and rental store cleanliness and organization.

### **Acting and Voice Studios, NYC** – *Audio Engineer/Videographer*

February 2020 – October 2021

- Operate and manage recording booth for client voice over recordings.
- Archive voice over stems and send to producer in an organized fashion.

- Shoot, edit and read script with actors for self tapes and actor showcases.
- Communicate with casting directors and agents directly to schedule and monitor actor showcases and classes.

### **New York Film Academy, NYC** – *Independent Contractor*

March 2022 – Present

- Rig light set ups and camera configurations safely and efficiently.
- Record on set audio via boom and lavs.
- Equipment Transportation via cargo Van.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Purchase College SUNY** – *BFA*

August 2016 – May 2020, Purchase, NY

BFA graduate of **Purchase College School of Film and Media Studies.**

### **Portfolio:**

<https://rmphotovideo.weebly.com>